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Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Certificate of Authorisation Application for Carrick Historic Landfill

From: Angela McGinley <itsupport@rpsgroup.com> 
Date: Thursday, 1 July 2021 at 11:45 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Cc: jmcmahon@donegalcoco.ie <jmcmahon@donegalcoco.ie> 
Subject: Certificate of Authorisation Application for Carrick Historic Landfill 

Eve  

Please find attached Certificate of Authorisation Application for Carrick Historic Landfill on behalf of Donegal County 
Council. The fee of €5,000 has already been paid by electronic fund transfer.  

Regards 

Angela 

Files attached to this message 

Filename Size Checksum (SHA256) 
Carrick COA 
Application Form _ 
Attachment A-D.pdf 

9.2 
MB 

85a48981baf1e691584de4a9e6dea732333915b0832cb0b4504cbbf03f701e96 

Carrick COA 
Application Form _ 
Attachment D Tier 3 
Report.pdf 

8.98 
MB 

e853a4f8473eaea4b5cef07d90cf6aad01f8f0091436d7fbbc72dfac5e1eff63 

Carrick COA 
Application Form _ 
Attachment E AA 
Screening Report.pdf 

3.19 
MB 

20b6340b8b0aad15dd42487fe2b1b181b15e075dc23168e098df86183d53fd5b 

Carrick COA 
Application Form _ 
Letter Professional 
Body to Qualified 
Person.pdf 

18.8 
KB 

acaf88b72cc3bd249f65c616c5d3062295845fa0a61b493a78ffb322d30e5fed 

Carrick COA 
Application Form.pdf 

5.9 
MB 

bf8ffc856bb20729d56cc4481711e305c62b9d60a2d9cd62df0b59b7786ecd4b 

Carrick COA 
Application Form_ 
Letter Qualified Person 
to Local Authority.pdf 

37.8 
KB 

638ff09885f0f690653801d7389ab2866665e296738819610bea00ecdcf6cc63 

Please click on the following link to download the attachments: 
https://filetransfer.rpsgroup.com/message/ZShA8ba1FHITMmuXruvGJB 

You will need to authenticate to view this Secure Message. If you don't have an account on 
filetransfer.rpsgroup.com, you will receive a separate email with a unique Access Pass that you can use to 
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authenticate yourself. If you have recently received a Access Pass from a previous message, you can re-use the 
Access Pass to authenticate to this message. 

This email or download link can not be forwarded to anyone else. 

The attachments are available until: Thursday, 15 July. 

Message ID: ZShA8ba1FHITMmuXruvGJB 

Download Files  

Reply to this Secure Message  

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only. 

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or for any loss 
or damage caused by a virus or by any other means. 

RPS Group Plc, company number: 208 7786 (England). Registered office: 20 Western Avenue Milton Park Abingdon Oxfordshire OX14 4SH. 
 
RPS Group Plc web link: http://www.rpsgroup.com 
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